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d D 9 r v , . ~ -  Ruth Nettles 

From: bruce.may@hklaw.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0900056-SU.pdf 

~-~ _ _ _ ~ - ~  

Thursday, December 17,2009 253 PM 

jloesq@gmail.com; Patti Daniel; Cheryl Johnson; KAJoyce@aquaamerica.com 

090056-SU - Letter from D. Bruce May, Jr. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
(850) 224-7000 
brucc.may@hklaw.com 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: 

Docket No. 090056-SU 

In Re: Application for approval of transfer of wastewater system of Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 
4423 ,  to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., holder of Certificate 2683, and for amendment of Certificate 268-S, in Lee County, by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

d. Total number of pages: 2 

e. Brief description of filing: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s request for additional sixty (60) day extension dated 12-17-09, 

Jennifer Gillis I Holland & Knight 
Sr Legal Secretary 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 I Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part I O ,  Sec. 10.35), we inform you that any tax 
advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used 
by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland &Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. I f  
YOU believe YOU received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose 
it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific 
Statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a 
client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its Contents I" confidence in order t?,)pe%t#e Ch: #toM~i~:8 ie@h~Fbork product 
Drivileqe that may be available to Drotect confidentialitv. 
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Holland & Knight 
315 South Calhoun Street. Suite 600 1 Tallahassee. FL 32301 1 T 850.2241000 I F 850.224.8832 
~ol land a Kmght LLP I w.nklaw.com 

0. BNCB May. Jr. 
850.426.5607 
bNce.may@hklaw.com 

December 17,2009 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090056-SU, Application for approval of transfer of wastewater system 
of Fountain Lakes Sewer Corporation, holder of Certificate 4424, to Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc., holder of Certificate 268-S, and for amendment of Certificate 268-S, 
in Lee County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, lnc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF") respectfully requests an additional sixty (60) day 
extension of the schedule in the above-referenced docket. AUF continues to be involved in 
discussions with others directed toward resolving the issues raised by the complainants in this 
case. AUF wishes to continue those discussions, but requires additional time to do so. 
Therefore, AUF requests an additional 60 day extension of the schedule to attempt to settle the 
issues related to the proposed transfer. 

I have spoken with Attorney James L. O'Leary today and he has authorized me to 
represent that he has no objection to the additional extension of time. 

Atlanta I Bethesda I Boston I Chicago I Fort Lauderdale I Jacksonville I Lakeland I Los Angeles I Miami I New York 
Northein Virginia I Orlando I Portland I Sa" Francisco I Tallahassee I Tampa I Washington, D.C. I West Palm Beach 
Abu Dhabi I Beijing I Caracas' I Mexico City I Tel Aviv' . Representative ORee 
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Ann Cole 
December 17,2009 
Page 2 

For our records, please acknowledge your receipt of this filing on the enclosed copy of 
this letter, Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

D. *% Bruce May, Jr. 

cc: James L. O'Leary, Esquire 
Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation 
Cheryl Johnson, Division of Economic Regulation 
Kimberly A. Joyce 
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